




























From: Lana Atkins
To: "Debbie Pedersen"
Subject: RE: Insurance Quote - MTA
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 10:14:16 AM

Hi Debbie,  Thank you for the opportunity to reviewed the quote you sent over from
the Risk Management Company.  I did compared everything with what we have in place
currently.   Aside from the premium being less by $688, it appears to be more
comprehensive in the coverages they are offering too.  I don’t anticipate our renewal
quote to be less than what you paid last year.  I also know, I wouldn’t be able to add
the extra coverages without additional premium.  With this being the case,  I would
recommend moving the insurance to the new Company.
 
The policy we have for you expires on 9/6/2016.  Please let me know if you need loss
runs or anything from me to help with your changing carriers.  I also want to Thank
you for all the prior year’s you’ve allowed our agency to assist with MTA’s insurance
needs.  Again, let me know if you need anything further.  Lana
 
 
From: Debbie Pedersen [mailto:dpedersen@modoctransportation.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 7:20 AM
To: 'Lana Atkins' <latkins@modocinsurance.com>
Subject: Insurance Quote - MTA
 
Lana,
We are in the process of separating from the County of Modoc and have been obtaining quotes
from various sources for SDI, Workers Comp, Health/Medical, error and omissions, etc.  for both
agencies.
 
Attached is a quote we received from Golden State Risk Management Authority for the MTA
insurances.  What will our quote be for this coming year?
 
Thank you,
 

Debbie Pedersen
Executive Director
Modoc County Transportation Commission
Modoc Transportation Agency/Sage Stage
108 S Main Street
Alturas, CA 96101-4051
(530) 233-6410
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